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June 20, 2011 
License Assistance Team 

1-->Division of Nuclear Materials Safety c.:> 
US NRC Region I --­
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

Reference: 	 Amendment Request 
VA License No. 770-314-1 
NRC License 45-25534-~ 

01 
.~ 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Due to a change in our staff, we request the following amendments/changes to our license for Item 12. 

11. We would like to change our designated Radiation Safety Officer, as noted below. 

"The Radiation Safety Officer for this license is Bertrand T. VViison Brian M. Dibble. 

We appreciate your consideration. If you have any questions or require additional information, please 
contact Brian Dibble or Brian Wyatt at (540) 362-2000. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC 

Brian M. Dibble yatt, P.E. 

Field Services Supervisor/RSO ranch Manager - V.P. 
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Certiftcate of Com/lttton 
This ce.es that 
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Troiler ronic Lllbor. / Inc. 
if- i~ 
Ken Brown lVlllilfln F. Traxler" Jr. 
Instructor President 
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Date 
Troller BeClronlc L~, In~. 

PO Box 12057" 3008 Comwallis Rd.• R8I&Srd11rianQ!e Park. NC 27709 

Phone: (919: 549-8661 • F8I(: (919)549-0761 • Web site: v.ww.t-mderlaba.oorr 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

-:---:--_h--f:.6_U:>-:·---.,.~~-=ie.:=...-:I_I_-:-, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed . 

.-/ ~I.>. ~>- ?-S"S1¥--01 
~	Then~ were no admmistrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o 	Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number )'7S,/,·1'1 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


